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Sir,
I have the ho non

a
Bay.

J

the Falkland Ieland3.

DescriptionDate

1919

19 -do-•t to

FALKLAND ISLANDS.
No.

i -Reference to previous correspondence :
Secretary of State's

6 February

Desnatch No. 24Slsl January. yyy
S-""

The Officer Ad mi n i s t e r i ng
The Government of

From the Crown Agents for the Colonies 
(without enclosures)

Downing Street,
20 February, 1919.

to transmit to you 
trie papers noted below on th° subject of the 
licence held by the Ocean Wiling Company.
for the use of a third whaler at Mew Fortune

I have, etc., 

(Sgd) Milner.
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1919.8289/19.

a

The Crown Agents
for the Colonies.

I am, etc., 
(Sgd) Cr. Grindle.

The Under Secretary of State, 
Colonial office.

Talks. 22

Downing Street,
19th February,

Sir,
With reference to your letter No.636/1919 of the 21st 

January, I have the honour to state that we communicated 
with Messrs Chr. Neilsen h Co., as requested, on the subject 
of the Ocean V/haling Co’s operations, and. I enclose a copy 
of their reply, together with a copj’ of a letter in which 
we have reported tne matter to the Government of the 
Falkland Isiands♦

4. Millbank.
London, S.W.l. 

6th February, 1919•

I hav e, e tc ., 
(Sgd) W. H. Mercer 

for Crown Agents.

Gentlemen,
I am directed bj Viscount Milner to acknowledge 

the receipt of your letter of the 6th February (Sec/FalHs .22) 
forwarding a copy of a letter from Messrs Chr. Neilsen 
regarding the renewal after the season 1919-20 of the 
licence Held by the Ocean Whaling Company for the use of 
third wha1er at South Georgia.

2. I am to request you to inform Messrs Nielsen that 
the matter cannot be reconsidered.


